Santa Rosa Rancheria, Lemoore Union High School District, & Central Elementary School District Joint Indian Education Council Minutes for February 16, 2021

Join Zoom Meeting

https://central-k12-ca-us.zoom.us/j/88550061948?pwd=QlJnNXIORDZPSkJPUHNDR3Z3Y1A2UT09

Meeting ID: 885 5006 1948

1. Call to Order

Meeting was called to order at 12:35 by Danny Llamas. The following individuals were present (via zoom) Danny Llamas, Erica Maldonado, Alicia Martella, Elizabeth Quair, Donzia Morales, Christina Gonzales John Raven, Elizabethe Lozano, Anne Gonzales, Laura Haney, Chuck Gent, Valerie Botelho, Michelle King, and Na'Shay Morales.

Establish a Quorum of: Quorum was established with 8 out 10 members present.

Members: 3 Parents of Indian Students (Donza Morales,

& Elizabeth Quair)

1 Alternate Parent (Non-Voting Participant)

2 Indian Students (1 Middle School & 1 High School) (Na'Shay

Morales)

1 Site Administrator (Christina Gonzales)

1 School Employee/Teacher (Alicia Martella)

Director of the SRR Education Department (Danny Llamas)
 Employee of the SRR Education Department (Erica Maldonado)
 District Representative (Non-Voting Participant) (John Raven)

2. Additions, Deletions and Approval of Agenda

A motion was made by Donzia Morales and seconded by Christina Gonzales to approve the agenda as presented. All in favor. Motion passed unanimously.

3. Approval of the Minutes from November IEC Meeting:

A motion was made by Christina Gonzales and seconded by Erika Maldonado. All in favor. Motion passed unanimously

4. Introductions of Guests:

Elizabethe Lozano introduced Julie Lorenz – CUESD Secretary of Educational Services, Loretta Black - Principal of Neutra Elementary School, and Tom Addington – Superintendent of CUESD.

5. Guest Reports or Communications:

None

6. CUESD & LUHSD Promotion Retention Plans/Policy

John Raven reviewed the CUESD Board Policy on promotion and retention. Mr. Raven reviewed the criteria for grade placement as well as grade level requirements and

attendance expectations. John also explained that in the wake of COVID these processes and procedures are continually being re-evaluated.

Chuck Gent reviewed the Board Policy for LUHSD. Mr. Gent stated that there is no retention in High School as students earn credits during each semester 35 per semester / 70 per year / 260 at 12th grade graduation. Currently LUHSD is focusing on learning loss and credit recovery. Mr. Gent said that all LHS sites will be having Summer School with Title Six Funds.

7. CUESD & LUHSD School Safety Plans

Anne Gonzales, principal at Central reviewed the CUESD School Safety Plan. Mrs. Gonzales said that all of the school sites in the Central Union Elementary School District have the same plan and pandemic language has been added in pages 36 through 39. Mrs. Gonzales also added that school sites continue to maintain safety procedures with monthly fire drills.

Christina Gonzales, principal at Stratford also reported on the CUESD School Safety Plan. Mrs. Gonzales indicated that Deputy Ellis/School Resource Officer was consulted. Every school year all school sites staff and students are prepared with this information that is updated annually.

Michelle King reported that LHS safety plan information was similar to CUESD safety plans, however LHS also includes School Site Council goals. Mrs. King said that LHS also attaches student goals and survey information to parents, as well as Fire Drills every Thursday.

Valarie Botelho rereported that Jamison School is similar to LHS with the same goals for students.

8. Central, Stratford, & LUHSD Student Activities Data

Elizabethe Lozano, Assistant Superintendent of CUESD, reported that due to the COVID-19 restrictions, students were not participating in school activities during the first trimester in the 2021-22 school year. Therefore there was no data collection for Trimester I

Mrs. Lozano did share how data is collected for the report under normal circumstances. She continued to share that this report allows the District and the committee to review the percentage of Native American students participating in sports and activities compared to the percentage of Native American students within the total population. The data is reviewed annually as well as at the end of each trimester.

LHS staff reported that they had no sports or student activities in T1 and data will be available June 2021, as the 1st Cross Country Meet was held last week.

9. Multi-Tiered System of Support (MTSS)

Elizabethe Lozano reported that MTSS is a data-driven, problem-solving framework to improve students' outcomes. MTSS focuses on CCSS, core instruction, differentiated learning, student-centered learning, individualized student needs, and the alignment of systems necessary for all students' academic, behavioral, and social success. Mrs. Lozano provided the council with two visuals regarding MTSS. Mrs. Lozano asked if there were any questions, but there were none at this time.

Chuck Gent reported that LHS is working with Solution Tree. Mr. Gent said they need to look at MTSS and revamp Response To Intervention (RTI) for academic and social/emotional needs.

Mrs. Lozano added that CUESD works with Solution Tree as well, and the focus will be on RTI.

10. Title VI Report:

- Given by Lemoore High School District Representative: Mr. Gent gave an overview of the Title VI Budget. The updated budget indicated the following amount was expended as of February 2, 2021: \$3,052.00 towards personnel, \$31,647 towards supplies, and \$2,281.60 towards indirect costs. It was noted that there was a carryover of \$10,529, and with this increase, additional targeted intervention could be provided this summer.
- Budget Discussion for 2020/21 School Year
 Mr. Gent shared the budget summary and ask for any ideas or changes to please let him know before the April/May budget is submitted.

11. Johnson-O-Malley (JOM) Report

John Raven reported that due to Covid, not much money had been spent. Currently, on-site college visits and conferences are not happening. Mr. Raven stated that the committee needs to consider spending the allocation to ensure the most significant student impact.

Danny Llamas questioned the possibility of sending liaisons to a virtual conference. Mr. Raven replied that he would double-check into that possibility and report back at the next meeting.

Donzia Morales inquired about college visits in person and the importance. Elizabethe Lozano said that online college visits could be an option during this time, and hopefully, in-person visits would be available next year.

12. Education Committee Reports (Current Month & One More)

a. Santa Rosa Rancheria (SRR)

Danny Llamas reported that the Education Department is opened from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday. Twenty-four computers with internet access are available, and Tutors are available from 3:30 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. for tutoring sessions. Meals are also provided daily. The Education Department is also working on transportation and home visits.

The Annual Recognition Dinner will be held for Direct Lineal students with a GPA of 2.5, as evident on the student report card or No F's, No 1's, and No Needs Improvement of Below Basic Marks. Mrs. Llamas provided calendars and flyers on all Ed Center events.

b. LUHSD will Review LCAP and CAASPP - Per November Minutes Chuck Gent shared Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Goals and Action Items. Mr. Gent reviewed the LCAP goals and indicated goal one was increasing the number of college and career-ready students. It was noted that Low Income, EL, and Foster Youth are significant groups.

CTE Pathways were discussed to make better work connections. West Hills College has been vital in providing dual enrollment for HS students.

CAASP is taken in 11th grade in HS and has a direct impact on CSU.

c. Lemoore Union High School District (LHS & Jamison)
Michelle King shared the Lemoore High School Bulletin and Tutoring and Homework flyers.

Valerie Botelho shared Items Happening at Jamison High School. This report included ELPAC testing, ROAR Lessons, 4-Year Plan discussions, End of Trimester dates, Parent Conferences, and Spring Break.

d. Central Union Elementary School District (Central & Stratford) Elizabethe Lozano reported that CUESD staff had a 2:00 p.m. administration meeting to attend, and Central or Stratford would not be able to give a verbal report due to time constraints. Each school's updates were included in the meeting packet.

13. Parent/Public Input

None

14. Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned by Danny Llamas at 1:55 p.m.